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THOMAS E. MONTGOMERY OFFICE OF COUNTY COUNSEL DENNIS I FLOYD
COUNTYCOUNSEL

1600 PACIFIC HIGHWAY, ROOM 355, SAN DIEGO, GA 92101 DirectDiat (619)531-6219
(619) 531-4860 Fax (619) 531-6005 E-Mail: dennis.flcydsdcountycagcv

April 11, 2017

Alan L. Geraci
CARE Law Group PC
817 W. San Marcos Blvd.
San Marcos, CA 92078

RE: Public Records Act Request — Citizens Oversight

Dear Mr. Geraci:

This Letter is in response to your client’s April 4, 2017 request, made pursuant to the
California Public Records Act, to unseal and inspect the voted ballots from the June 6,
2016 Presidential Primary. The ballots from the June election have been sealed pursuant
to California Elections Code 15370 and 17301(b). Once sealed pursuant to these
sections, “the elections official may not open any ballots or permit any ballots to be
opened. - - “ (Elections Code §15307.) Elections Code §17301(b) also requires that
voted ballots in Presidential Elections be kept sealed and “shall be kept by the elections
official unopened and unaltered. - . “ Although there are exceptions to the sealing
requirement, none apply to your client’s Public Records Act request.

Documents whose disclosure is exempted or prohibited by state law are not subject to
disclosure under the Public Records Act. (Government Code §6254(k). See also
Evidence Code §1040(b)(1).) The ballots you have requested will not be unsealed or
made available for your client’s inspection.

THOMAS

By

Very truly yours,

DENNIS I FLOYD, Senior
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